
From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
To: 	 Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/14/2011 8:33:20 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Next Week's lssa Hearings 

Gary 

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:27 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: FW: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:22 PM 
To: Bies, John; Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, 
Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); 

Admin. Assistant 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

rev: .:,...: f!:••.•: fflement. Molly._and Matta 	 DP 	 ; that would be 
gi.....: f f. ,  :; : :•:•••:•.; 	 DP 	 Please advise. « File: 
hogr Y.. ,  : .•:: ••• ,. ...;,.::;,..nt b 13.doc » 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 5:05 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 
Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Please fine •••••.: 	hed a sf 	•H • ,,•••1••.•:: 	••••• ••• •• f•tirf„; the ch.••:nj.ff 	draft from • •• rf • •.:' tot • y, .• ••:h •• handful of 
revisions ir:1: •••• ;:SCUSSi.".111 ••••1 	 DP 

Thanks, 
John 

<< File: hogr weich statement 6 13 (4 pm).doc >> 

From: Bies, John 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); 

DOJ-FF-42250 



Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Krass, Caroline D. (SMO); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

a revised dr2 	f Ron's testimony incorporating edits and (hopefully)i. 	to cc 

	

Faith a:H . : 	in OLC. 	i . : to get a closE• 
to subr.;it 	fir:•.:1!•?stimor .: 	••• Corr;mi!: • :....•••:; • 	I..•morrow, s..: 	••••• :.• 	!et us kr- 

con-;:nts as soon as r••:) .-:•sible. 

<< File: hogr weich statement 613 (revised).doc >> 

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:07 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret 
(SMO) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Bies, John 
Subject: Next Week's Issa Hearings 

Edits and comments are requested for the attached draft testimony and statement for the record. 
<< File: hogr weich statement 69.doc >> << File: statement for record (6 9 2011).doc >> 
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